Susan Casey

Research Department

Service Employees International Union, Local 32B)J
1329 11" Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001

(202) 387-3211

scasey@seiu32bj.org

May 28, 2009

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Donna Sealing

FOIA/PA Officer

Washington, D.C. 20555

(301) 415-7169

Fax (301) 415-5130
foia@nrc.gov

Dear FOIA Officer:

FOIA/PA REQUEST

Case No.:
Date Rec'd:
Speciatist:
Related Case:

| am requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).
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| am requesting copies of all contracts made between the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and security
contractors in Washington, DC, Virginia and Maryland. Please exclude any security contracts

administered by Federal Protective Service (FPS}.

Additionally, | am requesting copies of all Collective Bargaining Agreements made between unions
representing security personne! and security contractors operating at all sites within the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission where security services are contracted in Washington, DC, Maryland and
Virginia. Please exclude any security contracts administered by Federal Protective Service (FPS).

| agree to pay reasonable fees associated with this request. Please notify me in advance if fees will be in
excess of one hundred dollars ($100). Where possible, documents should be provided in electronic

format.

| am aware that under FOIA, you have 20 business days to respond. Please contact me if | can provide

any further assistance in expediting the request.
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